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John Richmond

From: Peter. Tamburro@exeloncorp.com

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2008 8:23 AM )

To: John Richmond o

Cc: : Calvin.Taylor@exeloncorp.com; Thomas.Roddey@exeloncorp.com;
Charles.Albert@exeloncorp.com

Subject: Oyster Creek 1R22 Milestone Schedule ‘

Attachments: , Summary 082608.pdf

John attached is a Milestone Schedule for our upcoming Refueling Outage

<<Summary 082608.pdf>>

***************************** sk ok ok ok 3K ok ok ok ok ok sk o ok sk ook ok ThlS e_mail and any OfitS attaChmentS may

contain Exelon Corporation proprietary ¥qformation, whicj(is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright
belonging to the Exelon Corporation familyngf Comparnyés. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If\you are’not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, cop¥3gg, or action taken in relation to the contents of and
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited pid thay be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error,

please notify the sender immediately and pegranently lete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any
printout_ Thank»YOll. sk ok 3k ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk kok ok sk ok sk ok ok ok ke ok ok sk ok ok sk sk sk ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ksl ko ek




I i N

Received: from OWMSO01.nrc.gov (148.184.100.43) by R1MS01.nrc.gov .
(148.184.99.10) with Microsoft SMTP Server (TLS) id 8.0.751.0; Wed, 27 Aug
2008 08:22:53 -0400 _
Received: from mail2.nrc.gov (148.184.176.43) by OWMSO01.nrc.gov
(148.184.100.43) with Microsoft SMTP Server id 8.0.751.0; Wed, 27 Aug 2008
08:22:52 -0400

-X-lronport-ID: mail2

X-SBRS: 6.3
X-MID: 20233796
X-lronPort-Anti-Spam-Filtered: true
X-lronPort-Anti-Spam-Result:
AqcAAMztEif1 nwzostbZJthCBZVAvIgGOIIENAQEBAQEBBWUIBXFEpXGBZw
X-lronPort-AV: E=Sophos;i="4.32,278,1217822400";
d="pdf?scan'208,217";a="20233796"
Received: from maileast1.peco.com (HELO exeloncorp.com) ([159.214.124.51]) by
mail2.nrc.gov with ESMTP; 27 Aug 2008 08:22:51 -0400
Received: from ([159.214.172.33]) by mobuniron2.exeloncorp.com with ESMTP id
5502179.109152655; Wed, 27 Aug 2008 08:22:36 -0400
Received: from mobmsxch06.energy.power.corp ([159.214.141.27]) by
MOBMSCONO02.energy.power.corp with Microsoft SMTPSVC(6.0.3790.3959); Wed, 27
Aug 2008 08:22:50 -0400 ..
X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft Exchange V6.5
Content-Class: urn:content-classes:message
MIME-Version: 1.0 ‘
Subject: Oyster Creek 1R22 Milestone Schedule
Date: Wed, 27 Aug 2008 08:22:50 -0400
Message-ID: '
<D298806D8440D041 BZE5D4AD8242F3BF5AA238@mobmsxch06 energy.power.corp>
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes '
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
Thread-Topic: Oyster Creek 1R22 Milestone Schedule
thread-index: AcklP59LPLevdR+hQradmaolaXIlmrQ==
From: <Peter. Tamburro@exeloncorp.com>
To: <John.Richmond@nrc.gov>
CC: <Calvin.Taylor@exeloncorp.com>,
<Thomas.Roddey@exeloncorp.com>,
<Charles.Albert@exeloncorp.com>
Return-Path: Peter. Tamburro@exeloncorp.com
X-OriginalArrivalTime: 27 Aug 2008 12:22:50. 0788 (UTC) FILETIME=[9F738640: 01C9083F]
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
boundary="----_=_NextPart_001_01C9083F.9F850BEE"



R s - . g 2 V. D

Fi403 211 2 120,243

GENERATOR

IGENERATOR OFFLINE / START QUTAGE

DBREAK CONDENSER VACUUM

KEY EVENT UNIT IN COLD SHUTDOWN

WMAJOR EVENT COLD SHUTDOWN

MAJOR EVENT START FIRST FUEL MOVE

MAJOR EVENT FIRST DIVISION WORK & TEST COMPLETE
'MAJOR EVENT START SECOND FUEL MOVE

MAJOR EVENT START RX CAVITY DRAIN DOWN

MAJOR EVENT SECOND DIVISION WORK & TEST COMPLETE

START RPV PRESSURE TEST

COMPLETE(

KEY EVENT PLANT READY FOR RX STARTUP

MAJOR EVENT BEGIN RX STARTUP
MAJOR EVENT ESTABLISH CONDENSER VACUUM)

MAJOR EVENT SYNC TO GRID!

WMAJGR EVENT POWER

ASCENSION COMPLETE
Keprowenrppmsennimggrae v ’

ANAGEMENT MAJOR SUMMARY.
HO00-A1 LE.duu Power to Linit Off
08

MAJOR EVENT POWER ASCENSION COMPLETE

EmReduce Powar to Unit Off Line

Unit Off Line to Cold

EETTTTRRRTSERES Ut Off Line to Cold Shutdown Condition

(AMMOCK - OUTAGE
URATION (19 DAYS 21

OCK - OUTAGE DURATH

HO00-K (OBLE METAL Tt N OB E METAL

THO00-B Reacior Disassambly " R sactor Dissssembly

HO00-C | Cors Shitie 1 eI Core Shuffis 1 -
HDOO-O Invessal IVVI Inspections wi

HO000-E | |CRD EXCHANGE CITITTTNERD EXCHANGE

HO00-E2 CRD EXCHANGE
IESTORATION
HO0O-1. BRMIRMAPRM

| |ExchancE (yto ToTALl
HO000-G Core Shuffle 2

CETTTTTTOCRD EXCHANGE RESTORATION

RIS RWIRMALPRM EXCHANGE (1731410 TOTAL - 14)
TG ore Shuffls 2

HOOOH " |Rasdior Ressserbly TR eactor Reatsembly

JHY-HEATUR 62,4001 HEATUP 602.4.001 HEATUP REACTOR TO SUFPORT PRESS TESTexz)
REACTOR TO SUPPORT.
H000-1 RPV Prassure Tes! E=XXRPY Pressure Test

HO00-N START-UP
REPARATIONS
H000-J START-UP TO UNIT ON

ESESSTART-UP PREPARATIONS

oIS TART-UP TO UNIT ON LINE

POWER A! TO 100% P

LINE
HO00-M POWER ASCENSION TQ
100%
Lasmmmornns 1000 POWER,
“TURBINE/GENERATOR' G
H719- Main Generator Systems 398* [250CTC8 10NOVOS 23 s in Generator Systems SO0S
S00S 13:

00:00 !
HATIT Main Turbine Steam Valve [ 386° (250CTG8  [10NOVOE 7 Main Turbine Staam Vatve System SOOS
System SO0S 18:00 17:59 . —— .
H300- Main Turbine SOOS 384° [250CT08  {10NOVOE | 27 e T e S b g Turbing SO0S
18.00 17:59 ||
713 Ganerator Stator Cooling | 186° [270CT08 |04NOVO8 | 131 = Stator Cooling Systems SOOS .
| Systerms SOOS 14:00 07:59 .

262° [270CTH
14,00

e

0BNOV08 7 Hydrogen Seal Qi Systama SOOS
o7

Srywall Steam System SO0S

IRC WATER INTAKE TUNNEL OOS

'CONDENSER BAY OPEN FOR WORK

cC WATER BOX SO0S
= WATER BOX SO0S

CIRC WATER INTAKE
SYSTEMNORTHOOS |

T T S S T TIRC IRC WATER INTAKE SYSTEM NORTH 0GOS

H535-AN | A CONDENSER e WATERBOXS 008
WATERBOXS 008
Ha21.X Condensate System SO0S ndensate Syslem SOOS
. H835-5 | GIRG WATER INTAKE IRG WATER INTAKE SYSTEM SOUTH OOS (P 1-3 & 1-4)

SYSTEM SOUTH OGS (P
J21-FILL  [FitL AND VENY THE

CONDENSATE SYSTEM
HE36- DILUTION PLANT SYSTEM|

S00S
J422-ENDO |Hotwells End Work

TUFILL AND VENT THE CONDENSATE SYSTEM
CCTITTIIIETIIO0ILUTION PLANT SYSTEM SO0S

Hotwells End Work

KEVTA CONDENSER BAV-ALL | 0 'CONDENSER BAY - ALL WORK COMPLETE
» " ‘Y\CV;?RK COMPLETE I o .
e s L s
[FEEDWA e R
HAZZC | T Feedwatar SOOS 358" [240C108 |0BNOVOB Foodwater SOOS
19:50
FAZI6  |'D Fesdwater SOOS 754" [290CT08 |09NOVOS Feedwaler SO0S
11:00 59
FZi5 RWCU SYSTEM 5008 ) SYSTEM SO0S
O
fiEcesE )
I I SW. System 1 Window A SO0S
Recic Loop ‘A’ SO0S ki Loop A’ SOOS
W241-A  |CONTANMENT SPRAY 27 ' SICONTAINMENT SPRAY SYS 1 5008
SYS 15008 |
H532.8 ESW System 2 SOOS 45 System 2 SO0S
H241-B tContainmant Spray System 108 Spray System 2 SO0S
oo 428008}
FRRCSEALU C RX RECIRC SEAL 37 RX RECIRC SEAL REPLACEMENT KAMMO(
Lo JREPLACEMENT | . . . L " e < R . .
HRRCSEALEC RX RECIRC SEAL 210 T e n o, RX RECIRC SEAL REPLACEMENT HAMMOCK - MECH ONLY
REPLACEMENT .
H211- isoiation Cendansar SCOS 34 Condenger SOOF
R2aA [1e7]

A" Shutdown Cooking Loop YA’ Shutdown Cooling Loop SO0S
S00S .

H212:8 I  ore Spray Systam 2 SO0S

o]

-

[srcaiauimae |
CESL
WI3T-A | A4180v Bus SO0S D
FT31C | TC 4150V Bus SOOS
' H741A-LOOK OG 1-1 LOOP TEST e
H731-6 1B 4180v Bus S00S Tl
739D |10 4160v Bus SO0S
H741B-LOOH DG 1-2 LOOP TEST mm
Data Date 25AUG08 08:00|LFV Summary Schedule Oyster Creek Sheet 1 of 1
Run Date ) 26AUG08 15:36 |Management Summary 1R22 Date Revision | Checked [Approved|
© Primavera Systems, Inc. 1




